Christ the King Catholic Community Parish Pastoral Council Minutes – September 22, 2021 7:00 p.m.

- A. Meeting was called to order 7:00 p.m.
- B. Opening prayer, roll call

Present: Father Jon Thomas, Father Jakub Ciolak, Robert Tulini, Theresa-Rose Woodward, Jennifer McHugh-Barker, Mike Przybylski, Sarah Martine-Belfi, Mary Rose Martino, Hank Zaleski and Karena Rosa

Absent: Matt Smith, Joe McElroy

- C. Minutes of April 28, 2021 meeting were reviewed and approved unanimously for filing and posting on parish website.
- D. Selection of officers 10/1/21-9/30/22

1. Trustee: Theresa-Rose Woodward

- 2. Chair: Bob Tulini
- 3. Vice chair: Joe McElroy
- 4. Recording secretary: Karena Rosa
- E. Pastor's Report
 - 1. Diocesan bankruptcy process update: Discussions are ongoing regarding financial responsibility our parish will face to receive protection against future claims of past incidents similar to the protection the diocese seeks. Bar date for claims against diocese has passed.
 - 2. Catholic Strong project update
 - Roof complete
 - Completion of confessionals anticipated weekend of 9/25/21
 - Remaining projects:
 - a. Sanctuary wall: Three options being prepared. Anticipate vote by parishioners to choose.
 - b. Improvements to outdoor patio
 - 3. Church's 80th anniversary celebration
 - Parish directory:
 - a. Looking for donors to cover costs in order to provide free copies to parishioners.
 - b. Photos of about 60 families complete. Goal of 100.
 - c. 11 a.m. Mass 11/21 by Bishop Sullivan with luncheon to follow. Invitations going out to priests formerly stationed at parish.
 - 4. Youth ministry
 - High school ministry: ECHO apprentice Helen Polzer coordinating under Dolores Mozzillo as an assistant for
 - a. Trip to Batsto planned
 - b. Meet and greet with high school students
 - c. Bridge the gap between confirmation and high school
 - Middle school ministry
 - a. BLAZE program suggested by parishioner who is looking to start program.
 - models Walking with Purpose with high school and middle school girls

b. Other opportunities: Parishioners approached Father Jon about creation of volunteer program. He suggests creation of curriculum with incorporation of corporal works of mercy or social justice themes pertaining to the church.

F. New Business

- Nomination for Bishop's Medal to honor a parishioner who has served the church
 George Lynn nominated unanimously
- 3. Development of parish Project Sychar
 - Hoping to gather parish testimonials to share with the community in an effort to work on our spiritual selves. Suggested social media, the Haddonfield Sun and the Retrospect as mediums for dispersal.
- 4. Results-based management at CTK
 - Looking to create a systematic way to measure our parishioners' needs and wants, determine ways to meet them and develop methods to measure results
 - Methods of measurement may include:
 - a. Qualitative: Survey parishioners regarding their needs and wants, analyzing and putting the feedback into practice and repeating survey.
 - b. Quantitative: Mass attendance, collection totals.
- G. Meeting schedule tentatively set for the year: 11/10/21, 1/12/22, 3/9/22 and discernment meeting 5/11/22
- H. Closing prayer
- I. Meeting adjourned 8:40 p.m.

Respectfully submitted, Karena Rosa, recording secretary